

FW: v6 with P edits

From: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 20:33:28 -0400
Attachments: 05 30 17 Fair Workplaces remarks v6 CLEAN with french (2).docx (43.88 kB)

P's final changes tonight

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: May 29, 2017 8:32 PM
To: Church Carson, Eileen (OPO)
Subject: v6 with P edits

Sorry this is coming so late!! Attached.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca